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Shane B. Volt

From: Alia Smith <ASmith@|skslaw.com>

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 4:17 PM
To: charder@HMAfirm.com; Jennifer McGrath (JMcGrath@hmafirm.com); Sarah Luppen;

Douglas Mire” (dmirell@hmafirm.com); Shane B. Vogt; Ken Turkel;

dhouston@houstonat|aw.com

Cc: Paul Safier; Michael Berry; Michael Sullivan; Seth Berlin

Subject: RE: Documents Produced by FBI

Counsel,

Below please find links where you can find the materials produced last week by the FBI in response t0 Gawker’s FOIA

request.

REDACTED

Thank you,

Best,

Alia

Alia L. Smith

Lsxs Igcrgifisgggmm
(202) 508-1125

i
Phone

Ffom: Seth Berlin

Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2015 9:43 PM
To: charder@HMAfirm.com; Jennifer McGrath (JMcGrath@hmafirm.com); Sarah Luppen; Douglas Mirell

(dmirell@_hmafirm.com); Shane B. Vogt (Shane.V0qt@baiocuva.com); Ken Turkel (Krurkel@bajocuva.com)
(KTurkel@ba1'0cuva.com); dhouston@houstonatlaw.com

Cc: Seth Berlin; Alia Smith; Paul Safier; Michael Berry; Michael Sullivan

Subject: Documents Produced by FBI

Counsel — As l am travelling, I am emailing a copy of the attached documents that were produced late Friday by the FBI

(the FBI’s cover letter is dated incorrectly, as its text makes clear). Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank

you.

P.S. Shane, I will coordinate the pick up of the videos once we know more in the morning, Thank you.
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Seth

Seth D. Berlin
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*1 KOCHSzSCHULZ LLP
1899 L Street, NW
Suite 200
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 5084 122

g
Phone

(202) 861-9888
2
Fax

www.lskslaw.com

The information contained in this message is attorney privileged and/or confidential information intended solely for the use of the addressee, If the reader of this

message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication or any of the information in it is

strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and then delete the message.



U.S. Department of Justice
Executive Ofiicejbr United Slate: Attorneys

Freedom aflnformation & Privacy Slqfi'

600 E Street. N. W., Suite 7300, Bicenlenniai Building

Washington, DC 20530—0001

002} 252-6023 FAX‘ 252—60!” (WWW
June 26, 2015

Gregg Thomas
Thomas & LoCicero PL
601 South Boulevard

Tampa, Florida 33606

Re: Request Number: FOIAQOlS-OOSSO
Date 0f Receipt: November 10, 2014

Subject of Request: Terry Bollea (aka Hulk Hogan) investigation /FLM

Dear Mr. Thomas:

Your request for records under the Freedom of Information Act/Privacy Act has been

processed. This letter constitutes a supplemental response from the Executive Office for United

States Attorneys, the official record-keepcr for all records located in this ofice and the various

United States Attomeys’ Office.

To provide you with the greatest degree of access authorized by the Freedom of

Information Act and the Privacy Act, we have considered your request in light of the provisions

of both statutes.

The records you seek are located in a Privacy Act system of records that, in accordance

with regulations promulgated by the Attorney General, is exempt fiom the access provisions of

the Privacy Act. 28 CFR § 16.8 1. We have also processed your request under the Freedom of

Information Act and are making all records required to be released, or considered appropriate for

release as a matter of discretion, available to you. This letter is a
[ X] partial { ] full denial.

Enclosed please find:

10 page(s) are being released in full (RIF);

__12_page(s) are being released in part (RIP);

_ 32_page(s) are withheld in full (WIF). The redacted/withheld documents were reviewed

to determine if any information could be segregated for release.

The exemption(s) cited for wimholding records or portions of records are marked below.

An enclosure to this letter explains the exemptions in more detail.

(3X5)
(3X6)
CB)(7)(C)

EOUSA 001



[X] As was previously reported to you in our letter dated May 22, 201 S, a review of the

material revealed:

[ X ] Our office located records that originated with another government component.

These records were found in the U.S. Attorney’s Office files and may or may not be

responsive to your request. These records will be referred to the following component(s) listed

for review and direct response to you: Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).

This is the final action on this above~numbered request. If you are not satisfied with my
response to this request, you may administratively appeal by writing to the Director, Office of

Information Policy, United States Department of Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New York Avenue,

Washington, DC 20530—0001, or you may submit an appeal through this Ofice’s eFOIA portal

at hgy/lwwwjustice,gov/oip/efoia-portalhtml. Your appeal must be received within sixty days

fiom the date of this letter. If you submit you: appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope

should be clearly marked “Freedom of Information Act Appeal.”

Sincerely,

Susan B. Gcrson

Assistant Director

Enclosme(s)

Form No. Oilnofcc ~ 6/12

EOUSA 002



21 l0 First Street, Suite 3437
Fort Myers, Florida 33901

239/4§l-2200

23924614219 (Fax)

3S SE lst Avenue, Suite 300

Ocala. Florida 3447]

35215473600
352/547—3623 (Fax)

Reply to: Tampa

BY COURIER
Gregg D. Thomas, Esq.

Thomas & LoCicero PL

601 South Bou|evard

PO. Box 2602 (33601)

Tampa, FL 33606

Attn: Jessica Lynn Dison

U.S. Department of Justice

United States Attorney

Middle District ofFlorida

Main Office
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 3200

Tampa, Florida 33602
81312744000

813/274—6358 (Fax)

300 N. Hogan Street, Room 700

Jacksonville, Florida 32202
904/30 1-6300

90-1/30L6310 (Fax)

400 West Washington Street, Suite 3100
Orlando, Florida 32801

407/648—7500

407/648—7643 (Fax)

June 2, 20,15

EKSlrrb

In Re: Gawker Media, LLC and Gregg Thomas v. FBI andjOUSA
Case No.: 8:15—cv—01202—SCB-EAJ

Dear Mr. Thomas‘

Attached are the EOUSA’s supplemental production of documents, submitted pursuant

to the Court‘s order in the above referenced case, dated June 24, 2015. The

documents are hates stamped EOUSA 001-024.

Piease do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

By?

Assistant U ted States Attorney


